
 
 
  

MEMO 
 

To: Planning Commission  

From:    Aspen Stevenson, Planner 

Date: March 25, 2025 

RE: Parking Reduction for Lot 14 in Santaquin Peaks Industrial Area 
 

 

 

Kirk Greenhalgh has requested a parking reduction for Lot 14 located in Santaquin Peaks Industrial 

zone. The site plan has been reviewed and conditionally approved by the DRC on February 25, 2025. 

An approved parking reduction or adding four additional stalls are the conditions of approval. There 

are a total of 25 parking spaces required: 12 stalls for the warehouse area and 13 stalls for the office 

area according to Santaquin City Code 10.48.040. Majority of employees will park in the gravel 

storage area, with only two or three people using the office space. Therefore, Kirk has requested a 

reduction in parking requirements to 21 stalls, which his site currently meets.  

 

Reduction In Parking Requirements: Businesses or mixed use developments seeking a reduction 

in parking must receive special exception approval by the Planning Commission. Such exceptions 

shall be based on the following review considerations and conditions: 

1. Considerations For Reduction: 

a. Large Floor Area: The proposed business may have an exceptionally large floor area 

per volume of sales and customers; e.g., furniture store, car wash, etc. 

b. Shared Parking… 

 

2. Conditions For Parking Reduction: 

a. Compliance: All parking stalls and drive aisles will comply with the standards 

established by this section. 

b. Reduction Not Applicable To ADA: In no case shall any such reduction be 

applicable to any requirements of the Americans With Disabilities Act. The 

calculation of the required number of handicapped parking stalls shall be computed 

from the prereduction total. 

c. Impacts On Adjacent Properties: Impacts on adjacent properties will not be increased 

due to the lack of parking required by this Code. 

 

 

Kirk Greenhalgh’s email request and site plan are attached below. 

 

Planning Commission is the land use authority and the request for parking reduction is up to their 

discretion.  

 

Motion: "Motion to approve/deny the proposed parking reduction, which reduces the required 

number of parking stalls from 25 spots to 21 spots. 

 



From: Kirk Greenhalgh <kirk@greenhalghconstruction.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 11:07 AM 

To: Ryan Harris 

Subject: Re: Parking Reduction Requirements 

 

Ryan, 

 

I would like to go with option 2, adding more asphalt could change the drainage plan so I 

think it would be better to reduce the amount of stalls required. We only plan on using a 

few of the stalls as it is, employee parking will be in the gravel area and we only have 2 or 3 

people using the office. 

I will be out of town for 3 weeks so maybe we should wait until I get back to go to the 

planning commission. 

 

Thanks 

rharris
Snapshot
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SH
EE

T 
N

O
.

G
R

EE
N

H
A

LG
H

 S
IT

E 
PL

A
N

O
V

ER
A

L 
B

O
U

N
D

A
R

Y

2
SA

N
TA

Q
U

IN
, U

TA
H

SITE LOCATION

A
TL

A
S 

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
PH

ON
E:8

01
-6

55
-0

56
6

94
6 

E. 
80

0 
N.

 S
UI

TE
 A

SP
AN

IS
H 

FO
RK

, U
T 8

46
60

C
IV

IL
 · 

ST
R

U
C

TU
R

A
L 

· S
U

R
VE

Y

NORTH

NORTH

1


